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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

—— = —— =t
From: ONG U U <lieng@lonpaccom>
Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); MT_Claim_5G
(ol Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLT3927) (Ol : LPC -

17/18/18/VP05/020682) AND SHD1212H (TP : LKK REF - CC3/LPC18010947/K1ea3d)
on 14/06/2018
Attachments: SLT3927) 140618.PDF

Categories: HMEK

Dear Meil Kwan

Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report that you have requested.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 9:55 AM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN: ONG LI LI; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; Asher 5ng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLT3927) (Ol : LPC - TBA) AND SHD1212H (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18010947/K1ea3) on 14/06/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 1212H at M/s Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd - Changi.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
« TP GlAreport
Estimated cost of repair

Preliminary advice
« Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly assist to verify validity of our insured’s policy and let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
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Land Trans por%&thorﬁy

Enquire Vehicle Registration Details

- Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passport/Company Cert No.. 200304%75H
Owner 1D Type: Company
{ Dwner Name: PREMIER TAXIS PTE. LTD.
Registered Address: 23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #04-03 SINGAPORE 486443

Mailing Address:

Birth Date:

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle No. 5HD1212H

Previous Vehicle No.: -

Effective Date of Ownership: 22 Mar 2017
Original Regn Date: 22 Mar 2017
Registration Date: 22 Mar 2017
Year of Manufacture: 2014

Vehicle Type: Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car}



.

Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Attachment 1:

Vehicle Attachment 2:

Vehicle Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modei:

Arimary Colour:

Secondary Colour:

Passenger Capacity:

Chassis MNo.:

Engine Mo.:

Engine Capacity / Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Propellant:

Max Unladen Weight:

Maximurm Laden Weight:

Open Market Value;

PARF Eligibility:

Taxi {Company)

Air-Con (Taxi)

HYUNDA

|30 GDH 1.6 TCI 5DRDCT

Silver

TMAD281UVHI125061

D4FBGZ115766

1582 cc/ -

100.0 kW { 134 bhp)

Diese|

1496 kg

1940 kg

$21,046.00

Yes



(71Income

made different

certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAFTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5095103883 Cover : Third Party
1. index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle t SHD1212H

Chassis Number : TMADZ281UVHI125081
2. Name of Policyholder : PREMIER TAXIS PTE. LTD.
3. Etfective Date of Insurance : 20 Oct 2017
4. Expiry Date of Insurance : 19 Oct 2018
5. Parsons or Classes of Persons entitied to drive™

{a) The Paolicyholder.

{b) Any licensed taxi driver driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws of regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and Is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

G. Limitations as to Use®
(a) UseasaTaxl
(o) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes.

This Policy does not cover

(a} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.

{b} Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing (Cther than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelled
vehlcle.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third- Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be inctuded under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) 1 NAA
EXCESS (SECTION I} : 5%3,500
INSURE WITH COE 1 N/AA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY ¢ N/A
SUM INSURED r NJA

1/ We hereby Certify that the Pollcy to which this Certificate relates Is Issued in accordance with the provisions of the
Motar Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
(Malaysla)

Agency + HL SUNTEM INSURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD (D0000G90672)
Date of lssue @ 16 Oct 2047 17:13 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-O0PERATIVE LIMITED

Countersigned By: /

Authorised OFflecer Chief Executive

i

s

e




Enguire Vehicle Registration Details

Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passport/Company Cert No.;

Owner |D Type:

Owner Mame:

Registered Address:

Mailing Address:

Birth Date;

20030497 5H

Company

PREMIER TAXISPTE.LTD.

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #04-03 SINGAPORE 486443

Vehicle Particulars

Wehicle No.:

Previous Vehicle No.:

Effective Date of Ownership:

Original Regn Date;

Registration Date:

Year of Manufacture:

Vehicle Type:

SHD1212H

22 Mar 2017

22 Mar 2017

22 Mar 2017

2016

Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)



. Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Attachment 1:

Vehicle Attachment 2:

Vehicle Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:

Passenger Capacity:

Chassis No.:

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity / Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Propellant:

Max Unladen Weight:

Maximum Laden Weight:

Open Market Value:

PARF Eligibility:

Taxi (Company)

Air-Con (Taxi)

HYUNDAI

130 GDH 1.6 TCI 5DR DCT

Silver

TMAD281UVHI125061

D4FBGZ115766

1582cc/-

100.0 kW ( 134 bhp )

Diesel

1496 kg

1940 kg

$21,046.00

Yes



".PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF Benefit:

Mo. of Transfers:

IU Label No.:

COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Registration Category:

Quota Premium (QP) / Prevailing
Quota Premium:

PGP Paid:

QP (Regn Cat):

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

QP during COE Bidding Exercise:

Additional Registration Fee Rate:

Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date:

CC2 Emission:

21 Mar 2025

$8,379.00

1050700046

2017032201004195G

21 Mar 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)

-/ %49.429.00

$39,544.00

Mo

$0.00

First $20,000.00 (100%), next $1,046.00 (140%)

$13,965.00

21 Mar 2025

127.00 (g/km)



%7.500.00
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount:

* CO Emission: -

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

Message:

The vehicle will be de-registerad upon expiry of its 8-year COE on 21 Mar 2025. No further renewal will
be allowed. This is a public service vehicle.



PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 63446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

14-Jun-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR HYUNDAI 130(A) WAGON REGN NO: SHD 1212 H

2 pcs Rear n/s & ofs tail lamp @$321.30 X ls $ 642.60
2 pcs Rear n/s & o/s reflector @5295.10 ERd pux ] 580.20
1pec End panel « Ml $ B53.85
1pc Rear windscreen moulding 5 64.10
1pc Tailgate ¥ ™y § 229230
1 pc Tailgate lower garnish 2 3 36261
2pecs Tailgate hinge @%28.50 3 57.00
1pc Tailgate trim 5 431.12
2 pcs Tailgate side n/s & ofs trim @$90.42 X $  180.84
1 pc Tailgate weatherstrip ?f- - 276.598
1pc Emblem 130 - 27.80
1pc Emblem CRDI -~ 5 29.40
1 pc Emblem Hyundai 5 29.40
1pc Rear bumper / 3 811.11
1pc Rear bumper sponge ?C 5 79.20
1pc Rear bumper reinforcement 3 815.64
1pc Rear bumper reinforcement centre - ] 79.20
2 pcs Rear bumper n/s & o/s side bracket @ 552.201 - 104.40
2 pcs Rear bumper nis & ofs reflector @$107.50 1 g 215.00
s 794275
Less 20% 5 1,588.55
§ 635420
SINETT
1 set Rear bumper clips f/ 5 48.00
1 set Reverse sensor s za‘pﬁﬁ 300
1 set Tailgate sticker - 5 100.00
1 set Tailgate garnish clips % $ 38.00
1 pc Rear no. plate * 3 50.00
1pc Sealant ¥ 5 50.00



ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR HYUNDAI I130(A) WAGON REGN NO: SHD 1212 H

Towing Fee 3 E}Ovﬂﬁ X

Sundry 5 Epﬁﬁ- 29
To dismantle and replace reverse sensor and test system 5 EI:I,QO/ L
To replace the rear windscreen into new shell tailgate - 120 ~

To dismantle and refit the inner component into new tailgate,
test wiper motor and water etc $ 120 >

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident

damaged parts. To heaticut and weld on the end panel, rear ofs Q
fender. Including to knock-out, straighten, repair, reshape of the

floorboard, etc 5

w
- | | ho
To putty and spray painting on the rear bumper, lailgate, tailgate
1 w

lower garnish, end panel, ﬂmrh{:g&ﬂ panel 5
To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels g 182700 ’
Total $ 967020

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

Cole 10
1/ 4 joreh




PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

TEL: 65446676 / 63446680 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

14-Jun-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR HYUNDAI I30(A) WAGON REGN NO: SHD 1212 H

gt
2 pcs Rear n/s & ofs tail lamp @$32130 X o ple $ 642 60
2 pcs Rear /s & o/s reflector @$295.10 V{3 Vi~e $ 590.20
1pe End panel i bl 5 853.85
1pe Rear windscreen moulding ¥ *7 s 64.10
1pe Tailgate ¥ P> o s 229230
1pe Tailgate lower garnish ¢~ § 36261
2 pcs Tailgate hinge @$28.50 A $ 57 00
1pe Tailgate trim ; I $ 43112
2 pes Tailgate side nis & ofs im @$90.42 X J** §  180.84
1pc Tallgate weatherstrip Y& #** s 27698
1pc Emblem 130 »~ ~* 5 27.80
1pe Emblem CRDI < :': $ 29.40
1pc Emblem Hyundai -] 29.40
1pc Rear bumper / 5 B11.11
1 Rear b ~ 20
pc ear bumper spcmga 7‘. ‘/ ﬁ‘ v 5 78.2
1pc Rear bumper reinforcement 5 B15.64
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcemeant cantra‘f“' 5 79.20
2 pcs Rear bumper n/s & ofs side bracket @ $52.20 X ] 104.40
2 pcs Rear bumper n/s & ols reflector @$107.50 N+ 5 215.00
§ 794275
Less20% § 158855
$§ 635420
SINETT
1 set Rear bumper clips o< L] 48.00
s A
1 st Reverse sensor 5 iﬂyﬂﬁ o0
: : e
1 =8l Tailgate sticker 5 100.00
1 set Tailgate gamish clips Y% ™ 5 38.00
1pc Rear no, plate * e 5 50.00
1pe Sealant ¥ A $ 50.00



ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR HYUNDAI 130(A) WAGON REGN NO: SHD 1212 H

Towing Fee $ ?{ﬁ X oAy

sundry A e 5 spef 20

To dismantie and replace reverse sensor and test system 5 Eﬂ,ﬁd/ o

To replace the rear windscreen into new shell tallgate § 12}00’ F o

To dismantle and refit the inner component into new tailgate, i

test wiper motor and water elc 5 12}00‘ xm

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident

damaged parts. To heat/cut and weld on the end panel, rear ofs L b0

fender. Including to knock-out, straighten, repair, reshape of the

fioorboard, etc $ 9;005

To putty and spray painting on the rear bumper, tallgate, tailgate h

lower gamish, end panel, floorboard panel 1 %pﬂ‘ﬁ’ﬂ

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels 1@ K
Total 9 670.20

{ ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REFAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.




Report Remarks Entry

Report Remarks Entry - CCAHAIGTT012989/Spad -

Page 1 of 1

Femarks
|
|
|  Remarks
A
| e ey ’C_)n ]
(|
| 41712017
| ] [#D 1480K. | SJuU 7105G HME |7:28:27
| P
! i 6/7/2017
[J|EST : $9154.63 — SUR.: YWK - WKSP : LEE KUAN HWA MOTOR SERVICE HMK [1:35:38
PM
B 71712017
| | C]IFILE PASS TO CHT HMK [9:34:23
. AN
{ 1772017
1Ok CHT [12:23:35
P
| 170717 Called Ol, Mr Poh. Confirm accident, Inform TP claim. He disputed on TP claim, He 17712017
| ] said that due to heavy traffic, he had urned out from side road, TP moved out from cut l12:23:30
| staitonary position and hit his car. His video had corrupted. Only 1 scene photo, Will review P ﬂ )
| and get back 1o him
f 15/8/2017
[]|150817 Email to TP: Request for evidence CHT [3:12:17
P
.J 9/05/2018 at 04.15pm, spoke to Ol (Mr Poh) at DRAE 7416. Explain to O, Liability is down
, against us as we dont have further evidence Ol mention he will try to retrieve the video Gi5/2018
i []|footage, explain to Ol even we have video footage, this case still not a strong case forus. |CPK [4:22:29
[O1 confirm agree to settle IF he FAIL to retrieve the video footage] will call O| back on this =
Friday. pahkin
| : : 11/6/2018
| o 11/06/2018, at 11am, call O1 and ask about the video footage, Ol mention he have no ime |~p. |44.05-48
I ia do this and request call back on next week_ will call Ol again on next monday. pohkin AM ;
| 53/05/2018, spoke to OI, Ol mention he still haven retrieve the video footage as he is very 23/5/2018
| busy and his father sick and in hospital, requested us give him some time and will get back |CPK [9:36:13
9
i to us. pohkin A
| 17/07/2018, spoke to OI, Ol mention he pass the SO card to whop retrieve video fooatge,
': and ask what if he cant get the video footage or dont want settle claim. explain to O, third 171712018
| | ] lparty will proceed the matter Lo court and he might be have to attend court. and court might |[CPK |1:39:43
say he will be more liable as he come aut fram minor road (BIG stop ling) MAG and BOLA P
. still down against him. Ol said he will think about it and request will call me back on friday
I

http://init.com.sg/VIEWS/entry/ReportRem arksEntry.aspxnid=255094

18/9/2018



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198 GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

300 BEACH ROAD

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199355

Ref - CC3/LPC18010947/K1ealn2
Code: LPCZ

i

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SLT 2927 Veh. Inspected SHD 1212H
Policy No. Z17VP05016257 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VPO5/020682 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 14/06/2018
2y Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 130 c.c 1582
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. TMAD281UVHJ 125061 Colour SILVER
Odometer 74455 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/06/2018 |Inspection Date 14/06/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 1212H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.;1 of 2

e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ||y chon {;]} 151}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|REAR N/S & O/S TAIL LAMP @%321.30 SERVICEABLE B42.60
2|REAR N/S & OIS REFLECTOR @$295.10 N/S CRACKED / OIS 590.20 29510
SERVICEABLE
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 853.85 -
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 64,10 -
1|TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 2,292.30 -
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE LOWER GARNISH CRACKED 362,61 362 61
2| TAILGATE HINGE @$28.50 SERVICEABLE 57.00 .
1|TAILGATE TRIM SERVICEABLE 43112 =
2| TAILGATE SIDE N/S & OIS TRIM @3$90.42 SERVICEABLE 180.84 :
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 276.98 -
1|EMBLEM 130 NECESSARY 27.80 27.80
1|EMBLEM CRDI NECESSARY 29,40 29.40
1|EMBLEM HYUNDAI NECESSARY 29.40 29.40
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 811.11 811.11
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 79.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 81564 815.64
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTRE SERVICEABLE 79.20 -
2|REAR BUMPER N/S & OIS SIDE BRACKET @$52.20 SERVICEABLE 104.40 =
2|REAR BUMPER N/S & O/S REFLECTOR @$107.50 SERVICEABLE 215.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,588.55 -474.21
6.354.20 1,896.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 48,00 48.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|SET TAILGATE STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|SET TAILGATE GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 <
1|REAR NO PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 50.00 :
1|SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 ]
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1|SUNDRY (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
616.00 368.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR AND 80.00 20.00
TEST SYSTEM.
TO REPLACE THE REAR WINDSCREEN INTO NEW SHELL NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TAILGATE.
TO DISMNATLE AND REFIT THE INNER COMPONENT NOT NECESSARY 120.00
INTO NEW TAILGATE TEST WIPER MOTOR AMND WATER
ETC.
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 950.00 600.00

ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS .TO HEATICUT AND WELD
ON THE END PANEL,REAR O/S FENDER .INCLUDING TO
KNOCK -OUT ,STRAIGHTEN ,REPAIR RESHAPE OF THE
FLOORBOARD ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF END
PANEL AND TAILGATE.

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR 1,200.00 720.00
BUMPER TAILGATE TAILGATE LOWER GARNISH END
PANEL FLOORBOARD PANEL.

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND NOT NECESSARY 180.00 el
REPLACED PANELS.

2,700.00 1,340.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,670.20 3,604.85
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 3,604.85|
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